

**SDR-SCCA Solo Committee  
August 3rd, 2020 Meeting Minutes**

Solo Board		Committee Heads		Club Reps	
Chair – Gary Cameron (GC)	x	Equipment -Jeff Lonsdale (JL)	x	DCCSD – Wally Cook (WC)	
Vice Chair – Mark Wolfe (MW)	x	Timing and Scoring - Ashley Wille (AW) Larry Chan (LC)	x	SCAT –Nima Abraham (NA)	x
Tres.- Chris Teague (CT)	x	Sound – Eric Sakariassen (ES)	x	SCNAX – Edwin Liu (EL) Mike Parsons(MP)	x x
Sec. - Ric Senior (RS)	x	Novice – Carl Miller (CM)		<b>GUESTS:</b>	
Annual Tech -Hank Yamfang (HY)		Membership - Ric Senior(RS)	x		
Registration Chair – Robbie Robinson (RR)	x	Waiver – Patty Cook (PC)			
Region - Peter B (PB)	x	Stadium Liaison – Robbie Robinson (RR)	x		
Course Design - Todd Cameron (TC)	x			Note abbreviations LE = Lake Elsinore PP = porta potty T&T = Test and Tune	
<b>Topic</b>					
<b>CALL TO ORDER – 7:04 PM at online. Minutes from approved (NA/EL)</b>					
<b>COMMITTEE REPORTS</b>					
Treasurer	CT - \$13800 balance - Received \$6000 refund from LE PB - Working on submitting tax returns				
SDCCU Lot	RR - No contact with anyone at the stadium.				
LE Lots	NA - Lake Elsinore not going to issue permits until CA enters phase 2				
Membership	RS - Two solo numbers sold this month RS - Agreed to formally extending numbers to 2021				
Registration	RR - No updates. Ready to go.				
SDR BOD	PB - Track day - On track for Sept 6th at Chuckwalla, got 40 entries, sanction approved, still picking up entries. RS - Road Rally - Scheduled for Sept 26th, 46 drivers signed up. Sanction being submitted. Revising course, next step to get it reviewed by RR POC/Safety Steward				
Equipment	JL - Concerned that trailer battery is going to be discharged, will purchase new one if required				
Timing and Scoring	LC - No update				
Waivers	RS - Speedwaivers active - Some work required for reconciliation				
Sound	ES - No updates				

Novice	EL - Edwin did an online orientation, did a walk thru tech. EL/RS - Going to setup an online novice training event
Annual Tech	No updates
Social Media	PB - Running an ad for a track day, waiting on update to see if nationals running
Courses	TC - No updates
Tech	No updates
Event Chair Team	No updates
<b>PAST EVENTS</b>	
<b>UPCOMING EVENTS</b>	
<b>OLD BUSINESS</b>	
Member rosters due	RS - Waiting on updates from all clubs, except SCNAX
<b>NEW BUSINESS</b>	
Future Events - TBD	GC - Progress on North Island - work in progress Spreadsheet tracking other site <a href="https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1KuKtVvit8gA2YoXk9gaAT6kDQYKpMBJDGanEri2WZPk">https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1KuKtVvit8gA2YoXk9gaAT6kDQYKpMBJDGanEri2WZPk</a>
<b>ADJOURNED</b>	8.00PM. NA/EL - Next meeting is 9/14/20 at online location
<b>ATTACHMENTS</b>	None